

22 District Committee Meeting Minutes 3/13/2022

Via Zoom & Hybrid

District 22 Area 93

Attendees:

Bonnie N	District 22 DCM
Jeff L	CPC/PI
Judy G	District 22 Registrar
Christine S	GSR Early Riser Zoomsters
Leonard L	District 22 Archives
John B	GSR Sun. Morning... Atascadero
Steve R	GSR Early Risers In-Person
Peter R	GSR Spiritual Healing Templ.
Kimberly	Alt GSR Pioneer Group
Kane A	GSR Nooner in the Park
Sheryl G	District 22 Incoming Treasurer
Debbie P	District 22 Secretary
Gerald B	District 22 Convention Liaison
Ryland V	GSR Sunday Eve Rap Group
Jon K	Intergroup Rep
Mark H	GSR MB Young People
Joe R	GSR Melody
Jim L	Alt GSR Sunday Eve Rap
Wayne N	GSR 5 Cities Group
Nick	GSR MB 2 nd Saturday Speaker
John B	GSR Sun Morning C...Down
Michelle	GSR Serenity Sisters
Rick L	GSR ABC Group PR
Chuck B	GSR Mon Night Atascadero

Meeting called to order at 10:15 by Bonnie N with the Serenity Prayer
3rd Concept (short version) read by Judy

Introductions

DCM Report, Bonnie N

- There are copies of the agenda, financials, upcoming events, description of an ADCM, where groups can send 7th Tradition monies and last month's minutes on the back counter
- Bonnie stated that this is a busy time of year for District/Area and General Service. Agenda Topic Summaries were passed out for the Workshop on 3/26 via Zoom
- PRASSA was a great experience with tons of information

- Our next District 22/GSR meeting will be 3/13/22 via Hybrid 10:15-11:30a
- The Area 93 Pre-conference in Bakersfield(In-person) will be 3/20/22 9a-5p
- The Area 93 Preconference (Zoom) will be 4/10/22 with time to be determined
- Progress has been made on the District 22 Website which Judy will report on
- We received the final 72nd General Service Conference Committees Agenda Items. Please share with your groups
- The next District 22 meeting will be on 4/10/22

Alt DCM Report, Position Open

- More to be revealed

Secretary Report, Debbie P

- Debbie stated that the minutes for 2/13/22 were sent out
- Sheryl G made a motion to accept the minutes, Judy seconded, approved

Treasurer Report, Sheryl G

- Sheryl announced that there is \$12,186.20 in the checking account and \$3,000.73 in savings
- Contributions were \$156 and spent \$341 on travel and incidentals
- Christine made a motion to accept the Treasurers Report, Leonard seconded, approved

Registrar Report, Position Open

GSR Sharing

- Christine – GSR Early Risers Zoom, Los Osos. Averaging 35-40 people daily, locals, out of state and out of country participants. 3/17/22 will mark 2 years since the start of the meeting. They will send a Bill W creeping Charlie plant to whomever wants one
- John B –GSR Sunday Morning Coming Down. Have over 50 people attending. Every 3 months the ladies serve a meal at the local homeless shelter. He attended PRASSA and was impressed with the diversity
- Travis - GSR Pioneer Group. Financially doing better. BBQ Event on 5/7/22 at the Grange/Guild Hall and there will be a talent show
- Kane A – GSR Meeting in the Park. Attendance is good. A lot of newcomers and out of towners
- Ry – GSR Sunday Evening Rap Group. Moving forward on finding an In-Person venue. There will be a Business Meeting tonight
- Steve – GSR Early Risers In-Person. Meeting is doing pretty well with 6-8 attendees
- Mark – GSR Morro Bay Young People. Going well with steady growth, there were 20-30 people on Monday. He stated that he completed a group history report for archives
- Peter – GSR Spiritual Living on Monday evening. Meeting is going well
- Michelle – GSR Serenity Sisters. Waiting for a GSR Packet. Bonnie stated she will send an electronic version to all the new GSR's and Ry

- Wayne – GSR 5 Cities Group. Rolling along with a couple glitches (not giving away 12x12's anymore). Prudent reserve is good. They have 27 Hybrid/Zoom and In-Person meetings. He went to PRASSA and focused on over 100 countries around the world receiving literature. AA's official languages as English, Spanish and French
- Rick L – GSR ABC Group Paso Robles. He stated there are 25-40 attendees on Wednesday 5:30
- Joe R – GSR Melody. New location is 265 South St., Suite F, San Luis Obispo. It is now handicap accessible with plenty of parking
- Nick – GSR 2nd Saturday Morro Bay Speaker. They will be holding elections on 6/11/22 for new secretary
- Chuck – GSR Monday Night Atascadero Grange Hall. He stated there are 25-30 attendees and would like some Newcomer Packets that Debbie P provided him with
- Sheryl – Alt GSR Mesa Group. Attendance is way up with lots of Newcomers and people returning to In-Person meetings. 4/1/22 will be a Women's Bruch but the tickets sold out within hours. Sheryl attended PRASSA and found it fascinating that we all have the same problems and issues as other areas. She really liked the inclusivity that she experienced

Registrar Report, Position Open

Grapevine Report, Position Open

CPC/PI Report, Jeff L.

- Aspire treatment center asked Jeff to give presentations to groups and asked him to start a meeting at the facility. The meeting will be located at 865 Aerovista Pl, Suite 130, SLO on Saturdays from 11a-12p. Anna P is secretary and Debbie P will send her a Secretary Handbook, meeting directories and Newcomer Packets. Any questions Jeff info is: jeffl@sloaa.org, 805-235-5931

District 6 Liaison-Jazmine-Not Present

SLOYPAA Liaison, Bryan-Not Present

Intergroup Liaison, Jon K

- Central Office is open M-F from 12:00-4p and on Saturdays from 9a-12p. From 9p-12p members are also answering phones from home. Looking for volunteers
- There are now current meeting directories and NNL available at Central Office. Sloaa.org also has printable copy of the directory. Please check out your meeting info to make sure it's correct, any changes on sloaa.org Meeting Change Notice. There's also a place on the website to post events
- Central Office has lots of books and literature for sale
- CO purchased a new computer & printer so we can print our own directories/NNL etc.
- Looking into having an Open House within the next few months

H& I Liaison, Rusty & Maureen, Not Present

Convention Liaison, Gerald B

- Meetings are held 2nd Sunday at 12p via Zoom on the Early Risers Zoom channel
- The 55th District 22 Convention will be held live at the SLO Veterans Hall 8/19-8/21/2022
- The theme this year is “We Will Know Peace” and have a logo on their Splash Page: district22convention.org
- They are in need of a lot of volunteers being that the convention will be live
- Hoping to have live planning meetings at Central Office in the near future

Archives, Leonard L

- Leonard stated that the property where the Repository is lost their lease and needs to be out by 4/3/22. There will be a meeting Saturday, 4/2/22 at 8a to move everything temporarily into storage. Help would be appreciated and needed
- They are actively seeking a new location and suspects that all will be stronger in the end
- He has not received any feedback from his general request for group histories (except Mark from MB Young People, yeah Mark!!)

Technology Chair, Judy G

- Judy put on her ex-Registrar hat and stated that there before the quarterly Area Assembly meetings there is a new GSR orientation event
- The new website is coming along and will have different sections of information
- Trying to get the content uploaded so we can have a soft opening in April

Old Business

- Barb E has volunteered to be our ADCM. Her sobriety date is 3/6/2001 and is from Redland. She is a licensed Clinical Social Worker and her home group is Nooner in the Park. Bonnie nominated Barbara to be our ADCM, Sheryl seconded and approved. Yeah, we finally have an ADCM!!! Thank you Barbara!!

New Business

- Yvonne stepped down from her Grapevine position so we are in need of a Grapevine Chair and Registrar

Upcoming Dates

- March 20, 9:30-5 Preconference Assemble – In Person 2120 Ridge Rd, Bakersfield
- March 26, 1-3p Conference Agenda Item Workshop on Zoom
- April 10 10:15-11:30a District 22/GSR Meeting – Hybrid, Guest will be Gary from Westlinks to demo new District 22 website.
- April 10, 9:30a-4p Preconference Zoom

Adjournment, Judy made a motion to adjourn, Joe seconded and approved. Meeting adjourned at 11:30a with the Responsibility Pledge